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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 3:57 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); ANG Yvonne

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau; SUR

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIX9769L VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJX 9769L is $27K-$28K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 2:39 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIX9769L VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Yvonne.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
od,

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviclau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) W@(I\ j

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 9:44 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elpene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
iimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Solivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg
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Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIX9769L VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN

Dear Partners.

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 10/7/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

i-% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 12 Jul 2018

Dep 8B | Yy
ds L%& Wt

Page 1 of |

pof 1
Singapore NRIC
40538

(WAxA)

SIXG769L

Yes

12 Jul 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

TIGUAN 20T AUTO 5N12T3 4WD
Blue

2010

CAWO0%8790
WVGZZZ5NZAW108847
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$25,898.00

28 Jul 2010

28 Jul 2010

3

$25,898.00

Yes
27 Jul 2020
$15,538.00

27 Jul 2020

B - Car(1601cc & above)
10

$35,909.00

$7,326,00

$22,864.00

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput’FUNCTION_ID=F030...

o|Hig

12/7/2018



7/16/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.CON Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Car Sell My Car Directery Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

1 GV Credit Pte Ltd
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways o

7 vehicles Volkswagen Tiguan ) Afvanced Ses b
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Gatie

Search Selection Volkswagen Tiguan Any Ay 2010 i Ay Any Available

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $28,800 $8,980 fyr 20-Apr-2010 1,984 cc 108,520 km Suv Available

10% Downpayment! New Paintwork & Servicing. Well Kept By Previous Owner In Immaculate Condition! No Repair Needed. Buy With A Peace Of
Mind. Unbelievable Fuel Economical And No Lack Of Power, Loan And...

Posted: 14-Jul-2018  Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen, Tiguan, Used Yolku

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.04 TSI $29,800 $8,450 fyr 14-Jul-2010 1,984 cc 115,000 km Suv Availabie

Excellent Condition, No Repairs Needed, Accident Free, Bank Loan/In House Loan Available.

Posted: D9-Juk-2018  Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen, Tiguar Lsed Yolk

Volkswagen Tiguan 2,0A TSI 526,800 39,620 /yr 12-1an-2010 1,584 cc - SUV Available

$0 Down Payment Available! Balloon Scheme Available! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2015-2017! Buy With Confidence! No Hidden Cost! Low
Mileage! 100% Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Availab..,

88 Motor Trading

Pasted: 08-3ul-2018 Tags: 2010 Yolkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Volksw

Volkswagen Tiguan 2,04 TSI $30,800 $11,830 /yr 26-Jan-2010 1,984 cc - Suv Available
Major Wear And Tear Replaced Such As Shock Absorber, Water Pump And Belting Set, Timing Chain Set And Coolant Piping, Service Interval Engine 4 T
Ol Every 5000km And Transmission Oil Every 25000km. Warra, ., | DIRECT OtfiER]

Pested: 06-Jul-2018  Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen, Tiguars, Used Volkawagen

Car Buying Car Seliing Car Ownership [ - : i Sty

Bidded Carplates /¢

Car Aftarmarket On The Move Lifestyle

Volkswagen Tiguan 2,0A 751 $37,800 $10,720 fyr 04-Aug-2010 1,984 cc 120,000 kmn SUV Available

Well Taken Care By The Previous Owner, High Loan With High Trade In, Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today!

Posted:

SJul-2018  Tays: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Yolkswagen Tiguan, Yolksw

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.04 TSI $35,900 $11,520 /fyr 13-Jul-2010 1,984 cc 80,000 km suv Available

Read Carefully! 100% Genuine Super Law KM With VGS Full Receipts To Show! All Wear & Tear Parts Renew! All Got Receipts Tc Show! New Tyres &
Batt/ Tensioner/ Belt/ Coolant Pump, Hose & Pipe/ Oil Press...

Posted: 04-Jub-2008 Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswa

Volkswagen Tiguan 2,0A TSI $36,000 $10,020 fyr 03-Nov-2010 1,984 cc 157,000 km SuUv Available
Spacious And Practical Family MPV, Well Maintained. 100% Accident Free, Under Consignment, Please Call For Viewing Appaintments,

Car Lingual

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, Valkswe

Posted; 02-1ul-2018

Save this search ¢riteria, to get email alerts whenever a mateh s foune

Ve

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=201 0&MOD=Volkswagen&EMMO=Tiguan&RPG=20&VEH=0&AV =2 1/2



